Gwilym, Ifan

From: Jefferies, Spencer <Spencer.Jefferies@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: 29 November 2019 14:41

To: Magnus Eriksen (MAGER)

Cc: SADEP

Subject: RE: EXT || Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects - update to information in
scoping report

Attachments: Assets in vicinity of Dudgeon.pdf

Good afternoon Magnus

Thank you for sending through the following consultation document.
National Grid have a number of assets in the vicinity of your onshore proposals.
Please continue to consult with us as you progress with your development.

Kind regards

Spencer Jefferies BSc AssocRTPI
Town Planner
Land and Acquisitions, Land and Property

nationalgrid

+44 (0)7812 651481
spencer.jefferies@nationalgrid.com

National Grid House, (Floor C2), Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA
nationalgrid.com | Twitter | LinkedIn

In order to deal with your query/request, we may need to collect your personal data. For more information
on National Grid’s privacy policy in respect of your personal data, please see the attached
link| https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/privacy-policy

Advance notice of holiday:

From: Magnus Eriksen (MAGER) <mager@equinor.com>

Sent: 29 November 2019 13:28

Cc: GM Dudgeon Extension Project <DudExtProj@equinor.com>; GM Sheringham Shoal Extension Project
<gm_SEPEXT@equinor.com>

Subject: EXT | | Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects - update to information in scoping report

Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to the scoping report of the Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects, please see attached letter
for an update on the onshore cable corridors.

Thanks and kind regards

Magnus Eriksen

Best regards,



Magnus Eriksen

Principal Engineer Impact Assessment
TPD PRD FE SE Sustainability
Equinor ASA

Visitor address: Forusbeen 50, Forus, Norway
Incorporation number: NO 923 609 016 MVA

WWW.equinor.com
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message.

Thank you

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any
action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking
on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the
attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations




